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ELI W. JOHNSON.

Eli W. Johnson, who is now successfully conducting a general store in Monroe, is a
native of the Hoosier state, having been born in the same locality in which he now
resides, on December 19, 1879. He is a son of Joseph P. and Emily (Walton) Johnson, the
former of whom was a native of Ohio , coming to Indiana in an early day. They were
the parents of six children: R. O., Lena, Eli W., subject of this sketch; Sylvester, Chester
and Arden, all of whom are now living except the last named. The father of these
children is still living at Monroe , having spent practically his entire life at farming,
though in recent years he has engaged in the timber business, buying and selling vast
quantities of this product. He is the owner of a splendid farm of one hundred and
twenty acres in this county and is considered one of the leading and most progressive
citizens of the county.

The subject of this sketch after attaining mature years spent three or four years in the
southwestern states, principally Arizona and Old Mexico, where he was engaged in
various employments. On returning to his native locality he established his present
business, that of a general store, in which he has been successfully engaged ever since.
He carries a large and complete line of all the commodities ordinarily carried in a store
of this character and his dealings are characterized by the strictest, integrity,
commanding - it all times the absolute confidence of all who have dealings with him.
He is public spirited and a deep thinker and exerts his influence in favor of all those
things which go to the upbuilding of his community. He is also interested in other
enterprises, owning stock in a creamery and the bank at Monroe. Fraternally he is a
member of the Modern Woodmen of America, No. 6840, of which he is now serving as
clerk, and of Decatur Lodge, No. 15, Knights of Pythias. In politics he is a Republican.

The subject was united in marriage in April, 1907, to Miss Sadie Weldy, a native of
Adams county, daughter of Christ Weldy, a retired farmer of Decatur.



